Design Standards Letter


Letter Number: S-2017-03

Letter Date: 02/21/2017

Effective Date: 04/01/2017

Section/Plan No.: 413, 505

Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2016 Standard Specifications 

Body

TO: All Central and District Offices

FROM: Llans Taylor

SUBJECT:	Engineering Policy
	Standard Specifications Letter No. 3, 2017
	Revisions Supplement to the 2016 Standard Specifications

The Supplemental Revisions to the 2016 Missouri Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, effective April 1, 2017 are now available on MoDOT’s website. 

Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Specification should be directed to Ivan Schmidt, Central Office, Engineering Policy Group, at 573-751-0269 or myself at 573-751-7412.

MINOR REVISIONS:
	
SECTION 413 – SURFACE TREATMENTS

Sec 413.20.4.3 Correct an error created by software program that MoDOT uses to converts files to a pdf format which left out text at the page break. 

Sec 413.30.5.2 Correct an error created by software program that MoDOT uses to converts files to a pdf format which left out text at the page break. 

Sec 413.50.3.1 Correct an error created by software program that MoDOT uses to converts files to a pdf format which left out text at the page break. 

SECTION 505 – BRIDGE DECK CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE

Sec 505.20.3.1 Correct an error created by software program that MoDOT uses to converts files to a pdf format which left out text at the page break. 

Sec 505.30.9 Correct an error created by software program that MoDOT uses to converts files to a pdf format which left out text at the page break. 

Sec 505.40.6.1 Correct an error created by software program that MoDOT uses to converts files to a pdf format which left out text at the page break. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Sec 505.40.10.6 Correct an error created by software program that MoDOT uses to converts files to a pdf format which left out text at the page break. 
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